
1

PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: Bruner, Douglas
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2012 7:57 PM
To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'; Snead, Paul; Kitchen, Robert; Frank Matthews; Collazo, Osvaldo 

SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ; Dierolf, Amy C.
Subject: RE: PEF/LNP Teleconference Call for Monday, January 30, 2012 @ 1530 EST - 

FEIS/LEDPA Discussion (UNCLASSIFIED)

All, 
 
NRC will be an observer on this call.  The NRC staff will not be participating. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Doug 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Snead, Paul; Kitchen, Robert; Frank Matthews; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ; 
Dierolf, Amy C.; Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: PEF/LNP Teleconference Call for Monday, January 30, 2012 @ 1530 EST - FEIS/LEDPA 
Discussion (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
All:  
 
 Teleconference call for PEF/LNP FEIS/LEDPA discussion is set for Monday, January 30, 
2012 @ 1530 EST. 
Below is the call-in information.  Any questions in regard to this email, please give me a 
call.  
Don  
 
Call-in information:  
Phone number:  877-336-1839 
Access Code:  4552542 
Security Code:  96325 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III  
Senior Project Manager  
Panama City Permits Section  
US Army Corps of Engineers  
Jacksonville District  
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350  
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25  
Fax:  850-872-0231  
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 



2

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Levy_County_COL_Public  
Email Number:  976  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (44CD2E65B0FF0E499CB32BC30CF781F070A54B1ECD)  
 
Subject:   RE: PEF/LNP Teleconference Call for Monday, January 30, 2012 @ 1530 EST - 
FEIS/LEDPA Discussion (UNCLASSIFIED)  
Sent Date:   1/29/2012 7:57:01 PM  
Received Date:  1/29/2012 7:57:00 PM  
From:    Bruner, Douglas 
 
Created By:   Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'" <Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Snead, Paul" <paul.snead@pgnmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Kitchen, Robert" <robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Frank Matthews" <FrankM@hgslaw.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ" <Osvaldo.Collazo@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Kasbar, John F SAJ" <John.F.Kasbar@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Dierolf, Amy C." <Amy.Dierolf@pgnmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
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